ak Park Elementary School District 97

970 Madison = Oak Park = lllinois = 60302 = ph: 708.524.3000 = fax: 708.524.3019 = www.op97.0rg

TO: Dr. Albert G. Roberts, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Therese M. O’Neill, Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations
Michael Padavic, Director of Special Education
Felicia Starks-Turner, Curriculum Coordinator for Administrative Services
RE: Annual Grant Approval
DATE: August 23, 2011

As you requested, delineated below are all grants District 97 is the recipient of and they are listed by
grant title, current year allocation, carry-over dollars (if any), and term of grant.

Grant Name 2011-12 Allocation Carry-Over Term
IDEA Flow Through Pre-School $ 50,587 $ 43,670 7/1/11-6/30/12
IDEA Part B Flow Through $ 1,296,863 $526,442 7/1/11-6/30/12

Oak Park Township Youth Services

A) School Year $ 46,253 4/1/11-3/31/12

B) School Daze/Band Camp $ 4,000 6/1/11-8/30/11
World Language $ 39,039 3/31/11-12/31/11
Library Grant $ 3,998 7/1/11-6/30/12
Title I — Neglected & Delinquent (85%0) $ 25,547 7/1/11-6/30/12
Title 1 (85%) $ 397,322 $ 35,466 7/1/11-6/30/12
Title 11 — Teacher Quality $ 135,351 $ 15,817 7/1/11-6/30/12
Career & Technical Grant $ 5,273 7/1/11-6/30/12
ESL (English as a Second Language) $ 15,495 7/1/11-6/30/12
Pre-School for All $ 360,000 7/1/11-6/30/12

Attached is a brief description of each of these grants’ purpose in serving District 97 students. At your
request, we will be presenting these for Board review at the August 23, 2011 meeting and approval at the
September 13, 2011. If Board members should have any questions regarding the purpose and use of
these grants, both Mike and Felicia will be able to respond.



